FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION R()-2

WALHINGTON. D.C. D3

FEB 3 199
" Randy J. Goodwin, Treasurer

Justice - PAC . :

2091 E Valley Parkway, Suite {C

Escondide, CA 92027

ldentification Number: 00159319

Reference: 30 Day Post-General Election {10/15/48-11/23/98}

Dear Mr. Goodwin:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the report(s)
referenced ahove. The review raised questions conceming certain information contained
in the report(s). An itemization follows: :

~Line 21{b) of the Detailed Summary Page of your report discloses a total
of $§100,835 .41 in operating expenditures. The sum of the entries itemized
an Schedule B, however, indicates the total o be $1903,1858.53. Please

amend vour teport to clarify the discrepancy.

A written response of an amendmeiit to your original reporti{s) comecting the above

problem(s) should be filed with the Federal Election Commission within fifteen {15} days

. of the dats of this letter. If you need assistance, please feel free to contact me on our
toli-free number, (800} 424-9530. My local number is (202} 694-1130,

Sincerely,

At PR T

Donald L. Averett
Seniot Reports Analyst
224 Reparts Analysis Division







